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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao

Subject: Your Ref : 1015537433SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG18012890/wa3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SJK 1218G AND SJY 4818G ON 14/07/2018 ALONG HOLLAND RD       

 

Your Ref : 1015537433SG 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG18012890/wa3 

  

Dear Ming Yao  

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 1218G AND SJY 4818G ON 14/07/2018 ALONG HOLLAND RD        
                                                                                                                                   

We refer to the above matter 

 

Please be inform that we had given 10 days’ notice to TP repairer. However, there is no response from TP repairer, till 

date TP did not arrange for survey.  

 

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file, no survey done.  

 

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly. 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


